


Halaman / Pages

LAPORAN AUDITOR INDEPENDEN INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

LAPORAN KEUANGAN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Laporan Posisi Keuangan 1 Statement of Financial Position

Laporan Laba Rugi dan Penghasilan Statement of Profit or Loss and Other

       Komprehensif  Lain 2 Comprehensive Income      

Laporan Perubahan Ekuitas  3 Statement of Change in Equity

Laporan Arus Kas 4 Statement of Cashflow

Catatan atas Laporan Keuangan 5-16 Notes to The Financial Statements

DAFTAR ISI /

TABLE OF CONTENTS









LAPORAN POSISI KEUANGAN STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in  Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

2021 Catatan/ 2020

Notes

ASET ASSETS 

ASET LANCAR CURRENT ASSETS 

Kas dan setara kas 4.793.835.768    3 1.376.737.214    Cash and cash equivalents

Piutang usaha Accounts receivable

- Pihak ketiga 52.641.850         4 3.223.049.110    Third parties -

Persediaan -                          5 3.512.382.750    Inventories

Piutang lain-lain Other receivables

- Pihak berelasi 6.800.140.000    6 6.800.140.000    Related parties -

Pajak dibayar dimuka 679.945.343       11a 308.867.798       Prepaid taxes

JUMLAH ASET LANCAR 12.326.562.961   15.221.176.872   TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

ASET TIDAK LANCAR NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Beban dibayar dimuka -                          6 60.209.953         Prepaid Expenses

JUMLAH ASET 12.326.562.961   15.281.386.826   TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITAS DAN EKUITAS LIABILITIES AND  EQUITY

LIABILITAS LIABILITIES 

Liabilitas Jangka Pendek Current Liabilities

Utang usaha Accounts payables

- Pihak ketiga 2.961.005.310    8 4.094.613.840    Third parties -

Uang muka pelanggan -                          9 138.600.000       Advance from custumers

Biaya yang masih harus dibayar 30.072.032         10 29.610.000         Accrued expenses
Utang pajak -                          11b -                          Tax Payables

Jumlah Liabilitas Jangka Pendek 2.991.077.342    4.262.823.840    Total Current Liabilities

Liabilitas Jangka Panjang -                          -                          Non Current Liabilities

JUMLAH LIABILITAS 2.991.077.342    4.262.823.840    TOTAL LIABILITIES

EKUITAS EQUITY

Modal saham - nilai nominal Rp 10.000.000, - Share capital - nominal value Rp 10.000.000,-

(jumlah penuh) per saham  (full amount) per share

Modal dasar - 1.100 saham Authorized - 1.100 shares

Ditempatkan dan disetor penuh  subscribed and paid

1.100 saham 11.000.000.000   12 11.000.000.000 1.100 shares

Saldo laba (rugi) (1.664.514.380)   18.562.986         Retained earnings (loss)

JUMLAH EKUITAS 9.335.485.620    11.018.562.986   TOTAL EQUITY

JUMLAH LIABILITAS DAN

EKUITAS 12.326.562.961   15.281.386.826   TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Catatan atas laporan keuangan merupakan bagian yang tidak 

terpisahkan dari laporan keuangan secara keseluruhan.

The accompanying notes to the financial statements form an 

integral part of these financial statements.

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia
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LAPORAN LABA RUGI DAN PENGHASILAN KOMPREHENSIF STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER

LAIN COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

Catatan / 2021 2020

Notes

\

Penjualan Bersih 13 10.333.390.900   4.017.110.100     Net Sales

Harga Pokok Penjualan 14 (11.622.370.670)  (3.615.399.090)    Cost of sales

Laba Penjualan (1.288.979.770)    401.711.010        Gross Profit on Sales

Beban Operasional 15 (410.881.159)       (387.282.157)       Operating Expenses

Laba Usaha (1.699.860.930)    14.428.853          Operating Profit

Penghasilan (Beban) Lain-Lain Other Income (Expenses)

- Pendapatan lain-lain 20.808.438          8.158.848            Other income -

- Beban lain-lain (4.024.875)           (1.730.414)           Other expenses -

Laba Sebelum Pajak Penghasilan (1.683.077.366)    20.857.287          Profit Before Income Tax

Pajak Penghasilan 11b -                          (2.294.302)           Income Tax

Laba Setelah Pajak Penghasilan (1.683.077.366)    18.562.986          Profit After Income Tax

Penghasilan Komrehensif Lain -                          -                           Other Comprehensive Income

Jumlah Penghasilan Komprehensif- Total Comprehensive Income-

Tahun Berjalan (1.683.077.366)    18.562.986          For The Year

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

Catatan atas laporan keuangan merupakan bagian yang 

tidak terpisahkan dari laporan keuangan secara 

The accompanying notes to the financial statements form an 

integral part of these financial statements.
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LAPORAN PERUBAHAN EKUITAS STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

Modal saham/

Share capital

Tambahan modal 

disetor/ 

Additional paid 

in capital

Saldo laba / 

Retained earnings

Jumlah 

Ekuitas / 

Shareholder's 

equity 

Saldo per 31 Desember 2019 11.000.000.000    -                            -                              11.000.000.000         Balance as of December 31, 2019

Laba tahun berjalan -                            -                            18.562.986              18.562.986                Profit for the year

Saldo per 31 Desember 2020 11.000.000.000    -                            18.562.986              11.018.562.986         Balance as of December 31, 2020

Laba tahun berjalan -                            -                            (1.683.077.366)        (1.683.077.366)          Profit for the year

Saldo per 31 Desember 2021 11.000.000.000    -                            (1.664.514.380)        9.335.485.620           Balance as of December 31, 2021

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

Catatan atas laporan keuangan merupakan bagian yang tidak 

terpisahkan dari laporan keuangan secara keseluruhan.

The accompanying notes to the financial statements form an 

integral part of these financial statements.
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LAPORAN ARUS KAS STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

2021 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING

ARUS KAS DARI AKTIVITAS OPERASI ACTIVITIES

Laba (rugi) bersih (1.683.077.366)        18.562.986               Net income (loss)

Perubahan modal kerja: Changes in working capital:

- Piutang usaha 3.170.407.260         (3.223.049.110)        Accounts receivable -

- Persediaan 3.512.382.750         (3.512.382.750)        Inventories -

- Uang muka pajak (371.077.545)           (308.867.798)           Other receivables -

- Beban dibayar dimuka 60.209.953              (60.209.953)             Prepaid taxes -

- Utang usaha (1.133.608.530)        4.094.613.840          Accounts payables -

- Uang muka pelanggan (138.600.000)           138.600.000             Advance from custumers -

- Biaya yang masih harus dibayar 462.032                   29.610.000               Accrued expenses -

- Utang pajak -                              -                               Tax Payables -

Kas bersih dari aktivitas operasi 3.417.098.554         (2.823.122.786)        Net cash provided operating activities

ARUS KAS DARI AKTIVITAS INVESTASI -                              -                               CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

ARUS KAS DARI AKTIVITAS PENDANAAN CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Setoran modal -                              4.199.860.000          Paid-in capital

Kas bersih diperoleh dari

aktivitas pendanaan -                              4.199.860.000          Net cash provided by financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND

KENAIKAN BERSIH KAS DAN SETARA KAS 3.417.098.554         1.376.737.214          CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

KAS DAN SETARA KAS PADA AWAL TAHUN 1.376.737.214         -                               AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

KAS DAN SETARA KAS PADA AKHIR TAHUN 4.793.835.768         1.376.737.214           AT END OF YEAR

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

Catatan atas laporan keuangan merupakan bagian yang tidak 

terpisahkan dari laporan keuangan secara keseluruhan.

The accompanying notes to the financial statements form an integral 

part of these financial statements.
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CATATAN ATAS LAPORAN KEUANGAN NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam satuan Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

1. UMUM 1. GENERAL

a. Pendirian dan Informasi Lainnya a. Establishment and Other Information

b. Susunan Dewan Komisaris, Direksi dan Karyawan b. Board of Commissioners, Directors and Employee

2021

Dewan Komisaris Board of Commissioner

Komisaris Mohammad Fitrianto Mohammad Fitrianto Commissioner

Direksi Directors

Direktur utama Ankit Agarwal Ankit Agarwal President Director

Direktur Daris Salam Daris Salam Director

2. IKHTISAR KEBIJAKAN AKUNTANSI 2. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Pernyataan kepatuhan a. Statement of compliance

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

Anggaran dasar Perusahaan telah mengalami beberapa kali

perubahan, yang terakhir dengan akta No. 20 yang dibuat

dihadapan Notaris Dita Okta Sesia, S.H., M.Kn tanggal 28

September 2020 dan telah diterima dan dicatat oleh Menteri

Hukum dan Hak Asasi Manusia Republik Indonesia dengan

surat No. AHU-0165285.AH.01.11.TAHUN 2020 tanggal 1

Oktober 2020.

The Company’s Articles of Association has been amended

several times most recently by Deed No. 20 of Notaris Dita Okta

Sesia, S.H., M.Kn, dated September 28, 2020, and has been

received and recorded by Minister of Law and Human Rights of

the Republic of Indonesia in his Decision Letter No. AHU-

0165285.AH.01.11.TAHUN 2020 dated October 1, 2020.

Susunan Komisaris dan Direksi Perusahaan, pada tanggal 31

Desember 2021 dan 2020 adalah sebagai berikut:

The composition of Commisioner and Directors on December 31,

2021 and 2020, are as follows:

2020

Berdasarkan Anggaran Dasar Perusahaan, kegiatan usaha

Perusahaan adalah perdagangan peralatan telekomunikasi.

Perusahaan berdomisili di Jalan Patih Jelantik, Istana Kuta

Galeria Blok BW2, No. 3A, Lingkungan Abian Base, Kuta, Kab.

Badung, Bali.

Based on the Company‟s Articles of Association, the business

activities of the Company are trading of telecom equipment. The

Company is domiciled in Jalan Patih Jelantik, Istana Kuta Galeria

Blok BW2, No. 3A, Lingkungan Abian Base, Kuta, Kab. Badung,

Bali.

Laporan keuangan disusun sesuai dengan Standar Akuntansi

Keuangan di Indonesia.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with

Indonesian Financial Accounting Standards.

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia ("Perusahaan") didirikan

berdasarkan Akta No. 10 yang dibuat oleh Notaris Dita Okta

Sesia, S.H., M.Kn tanggal 12 Januari 2018 dan telah disahkan

oleh Menteri Hukum dan Hak Asasi Manusia Republik Indonesia

No. AHU-0001652.AH.01.01.Tahun 2018 tanggal 16 Januari

2018.

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia ("The Company") was

established base on Notarial Deed No. 10 of Dita Okta Sesia,

S.H., M.Kn dated January 12, 2018 and has been approved by

the Ministry of Law and Human Right of the Republic Indonesia

No. AHU-0001652.AH.01.01.Tahun 2018 dated January 16,

2018. 

Sampai dengan 31 Desember 2021 Perusahaan tidak memiliki 

karyawan tetap.

As of December 31, 2021 the company has no permanent

employees.
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CATATAN ATAS LAPORAN KEUANGAN NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam satuan Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

2. IKHTISAR KEBIJAKAN AKUNTANSI (lanjutan) 2. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

b. Dasar penyajian laporan keuangan b. Basis of presentation of the financial statements

c. Transaksi dengan pihak berelasi c. Transaction with related parties

d. Transaksi dan saldo mata uang asing d. Transaction and balances in foreign currency

31 Desember 2021/

December 31, 2021

USD 14.269,00Rp             USD14.105,00Rp               

Meskipun transaksi ini dilakukan dengan prinsip arm’s-length , 

adalah mungkin persyaratan transaksi tersebut di atas tidak

sama dengan transaksi lain yang dilakukan dengan pihak-pihak

yang tidak berelasi. Seluruh transaksi dan saldo yang material

dengan pihak-pihak yang berelasi diungkapkan dalam catatan

atas laporan keuangan.

Although the transactions are made as if on an arm’s-length

basis, it is possible that the terms of these transactions are not

the same as those that would result from transactions between

wholly unrelated parties. All significant transactions and balances

with related parties are disclosed in the notes to the financial

statements.

Keuntungan dan kerugian dari selisih kurs yang timbul dari

transaksi dalam mata uang asing dan penjabaran aset dan

kewajiban moneter dalam mata uang asing, diakui pada laporan

laba rugi.

Exchange gains and losses arising on transactions in foreign

currencies and on the translation of foreign currency monetary

assets and liabilities are recognised in the statement of income.

Kurs tengah Bank Indonesia per 31 Desember 2021 dan 2020

adalah:

Bank Indonesia currency rates on December 31, 2021 and 2020

as follows:

Transaksi dalam mata uang asing dijabarkan ke mata uang

Rupiah dengan menggunakan kurs yang berlaku pada tanggal

transaksi. Pada akhir periode pelaporan, aset dan kewajiban

moneter dalam mata uang asing dijabarkan dengan kurs tengah

Bank Indonesia yang berlaku pada akhir periode pelaporan.

Transactions denominated in a foreign currency are converted

into Rupiah at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the

transaction. At the end of reporting period, monetary assets and

liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the Bank

Indonesia currency rate prevailing at that date.

December 31, 2020

31 Desember 2020/

Dasar penyusunan laporan keuangan menggunakan konsep

akrual, kecuali untuk laporan arus kas dan konsep biaya

perolehan (historical cost concept ).

The preparation of the financial statements used the accrual

basic concept, except for the statements of cash flows and the

historical cost concept.

Laporan arus kas disajikan dengan metode langsung dengan

mengelompokkan arus kas ke dalam aktivitas operasi, investasi

dan pendanaan.

The statements of cash flows are prepared using the direct

method by grouping cash flows into operational, investing, and

financing activities.

Mata uang pelaporan yang digunakan dalam penyusunan

laporan keuangan ini adalah Rupiah (Rp).

The reporting currency used in the preparation of these financial

statements is the Rupiah (Rp).

Perusahaan melakukan transaksi dengan pihak-pihak yang

berelasi sebagaimana didefinisikan dalam SAK No. 7 mengenai

“Pengungkapan Pihak-pihak Berelasi”.

Laporan keuangan ini telah disusun sesuai dengan Standar

Akuntansi Keuangan (SAK) yang dikeluarkan oleh Dewan

Standar Akuntansi Keuangan Ikatan Akuntan Indonesia.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance

with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SAK) issued

by the Financial Accounting Standards Board of the Indonesian

Institute of Accountants.

Company enters into transactions with related parties as defined

in SAK No. 7 regarding “Related Party Disclosures”. 
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CATATAN ATAS LAPORAN KEUANGAN NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam satuan Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

2. IKHTISAR KEBIJAKAN AKUNTANSI (lanjutan) 2. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

e. Aset dan kewajiban keuangan e. Financial assets and liabilities

1. Aset keuangan 1. Financial assets

Pengakuan awal Beginning recognition

2. Kewajiban keuangan 2. Financial liabilities

Pengakuan awal Beginning recognition

Perusahaan mengklasifikasikan aset keuangannya dalam

kategori (i) aset keuangan yang diukur dengan biaya

amortisasi, (ii) aset keuangan yang diukur dengan nilai

wajar melalui laba rugi atau melalui penghasilan

komprehensif lain. Klasifikasi ini tergantung dari tujuan

perolehan aset keuangan tersebut. Manajemen

menentukan klasifikasi aset keuangan tersebut pada saat

awal pengakuannya.

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following

categories of (i) financial assets at amortized cost (ii)

financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss

(FVTPL) or Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI). The

classification depends on the purpose for which the

financials assets were acquired. Management determines

the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Pembelian atau penjualan aset keuangan yang

memerlukan penyerahan aset dalam kurun waktu yang

ditetapkan oleh peraturan atau kebiasaan yang berlaku di

pasar (perdagangan yang lazim) diakui pada tanggal

penyelesaian, yaitu pada tanggal aset tersebut diserahkan

kepada atau oleh Perusahaan.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of

assets within a time frame established by regulation or

convention in the market place (regular way trades) are

recognized on settlement date, i.e. the date that an asset is

delivered to or by the Company.

Semua aset keuangan pada awalnya diakui sebesar nilai

wajarnya ditambah dengan biaya-biaya transaksi, kecuali

aset keuangan dicatat pada nilai wajar melalui laporan laba 

rugi .

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus

transaction costs, except in the case of financial assets

which are recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

Liabilitas keuangan dalam lingkup PSAK 71

diklasifikasikan sebagai berikut: 1. Liabilitas keuangan

yang diukur dengan biaya diamortisasi. 2. Liabilitas

keuangan yang diukur dengan nilai wajar melalui laba rugi

atau melalui penghasilan komprehensif lain.

Financial liabilities within the scope of PSAK 71 are

classified as follows: 1. Financial liabilities at amortized cost.

2. Financial liabilities at FVTPL or FVOCI.

Seluruh liabilitas keuangan diakui pada awalnya sebesar

nilai wajar dan, dalam hal pinjaman dan utang, termasuk

biaya transaksi yang dapat diatribusikan secara langsung.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and,

in the case of loans and borrowings, inclusive of directly

attributable transaction costs.

Perusahaan menentukan klasifikasi liabilitas keuangan

mereka pada saat pengakuan awal. Perusahaan hanya

memiliki liabilitas keuangan yang diukur dengan biaya

diamortisasi.

The Company determines the classification of its financial

liabilities at initial recognition. The Company only has

financial liabilities at amortized cost.
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CATATAN ATAS LAPORAN KEUANGAN NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam satuan Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

2. IKHTISAR KEBIJAKAN AKUNTANSI (lanjutan) 2. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

e. Aset dan kewajiban keuangan (lanjutan) e. Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

3. Pengukuran setelah pengakuan awal 3. Measurement after beginning recognition

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

4. Pengakuan 4. Recognition

Pengukuran aset keuangan setelah pengakuan awal

tergantung pada klasifikasinya sebagai berikut:

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends

on their classification as follows:

Aset keuangan yang diukur dengan biaya diamortisasi Financial assets at amortized cost

Aset keuangan yang diukur dengan biaya diamortiasi

selanjutnya diukur dengan menggunakan metode suku

bunga efektif (Effective Interest Rate) (“EIR”), setelah

dikurangi dengan penurunan nilai. Biaya perolehan yang

diamortisasi dihitung dengan memperhitungkan diskonto

atau premi atas biaya akuisisi atau biaya yang merupakan

bagian integral dari EIR tersebut. Amortisasi EIR dicatat

dalam laporan laba rugi. Kerugian yang timbul dari

penurunan nilai juga diakui pada laporan laba rugi.

Financial assets at amortized cost are subsequently

measured using the Effective Interest Rate (“EIR”) method,

less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into

account any discount or premium on acquisition fees or

costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR

amortization is included in the profit or loss. The losses

arising from impairment are also recognized in the profit or

loss.

Aset keuangan yang diukur pada nilai wajar melalui

laporan laba rugi

Liabilitas keuangan yang diukur dengan biaya diamortisasi Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Liabilitas keuangan yang diukur pada biaya amortisasi

(misalnya pinjaman dan utang yang dikenakan bunga)

selanjutnya diukur dengan menggunakan metode EIR.

Amortisasi EIR termasuk di dalam biaya keuangan dalam

laporan laba rugi .

Pada saat pengakuan awal, aset atau kewajiban keuangan

diukur pada nilai wajar, kecuali aset dan kewajiban

keuangan yang diukur pada nilai wajar melalui laporan

laba rugi, ditambah atau dikurangi dengan biaya transaksi

yang dapat diatribusikan secara langsung atas perolehan

aset keuangan atau penerbitan kewajiban keuangan.

At initial recognition, financial assets or liabilities are

measured at fair value, except for financial assets and

liabilities that measured at fair value through profit and loss,

plus or minus the transaction costs that are directly

attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or issuance

of financial liabilities.

Pengukuran liabilitas keuangan tergantung pada

klasifikasinya sebagai berikut:

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their

classification as follows:

The subsequent measurement of financial assets and

liabilities depends on the classification of financial assets

and liabilities.

Pengukuran aset dan kewajiban keuangan setelah

pengakuan awal tergantung pada klasifikasi aset dan

kewajiban keuangan tersebut.

Aset keuangan yang diukur pada nilai wajar melalui

laporan laba rugi selanjutnya disajikan dalam laporan

posisi keuangan sebesar nilai wajar, dengan perubahan

nilai wajar yang diakui dalam laporan laba rugi. 

Financial liabilities at amortized cost (e.g interest-bearing

loans and borrowings) are subsequently measured using the

EIR method. The EIR amortization is included in finance

costs in the profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are

subsequently carried in the statement of financial position at

fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in the profit

or loss. 
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CATATAN ATAS LAPORAN KEUANGAN NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam satuan Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

2. IKHTISAR KEBIJAKAN AKUNTANSI (lanjutan) 2. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

e. Aset dan kewajiban keuangan (lanjutan) e. Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

5. Pengukuran nilai wajar 5. Fair value measurement

6. Pengukuran biaya perolehan diamortisasi 6. Amortized cost measurement

7. Penurunan nilai dari aset keuangan 7. Impairment of financial assets

Nilai wajar adalah nilai dimana suatu aset dapat

dipertukarkan, atau suatu kewajiban diselesaikan antara

pihak yang memahami dan berkeinginan untuk

melaksanakan transaksi wajar (arm's length transaction ) 

pada tanggal pengukuran. 

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be

echanged, or a liability is settled between knowledgeable,

willing parties in an arm's length transactions on the date of

measurement.

Jika tersedia, Perusahaan mengukur nilai wajar instrumen

keuangan dengan menggunakan harga kuotasi di pasar

aktif untuk instrumen tersebut. Suatu pasar dianggap aktif

jika harga kuotasi sewaktu waktu dan secara berkala

tersedia dan mencerminkan transaksi pasar yang aktual

dan teratur dalam suatu transaksi yang wajar. 

When available, the Company measures the fair value of an

instrument by using quoted prices in an active market for

that instrument. A market is regarded as active if quoted

prices are readily and regularly available and reflect actual

and regularly occurred market transactions on an arm's

length basis. 

Biaya perolehan diamortisasi dari aset dan kewajiban

keuangan adalah jumlah aset atau kewajiban keuangan

yang diukur pada saat pengakuan awal dikurangi

pembayaran pokok, ditambah atau dikurangi dengan

amortisasi kumulatif dengan menggunakan metode suku

bunga efektif yang dihitung dari selisih antara nilai awal

dan nilai jatuh temponya, dan dikurangi penyisihan

kerugian penurunan nilai.

Pada setiap periode pelaporan, Perusahaan menilai

apakah risiko kredit dari instrumen keuangan telah

meningkat secara signifikan sejak pengakuan awal. Ketika

melakukan penilaian, Perusahaan menggunakan

perubahan atas risiko gagal bayar yang terjadi sepanjang

perkiraan usia instrumen keuangan daripada perubahan

atas jumlah  kerugian kredit ekspektasian. 

At each reporting date, the Company assess whether the

credit risk on a financial instrument has increased

significantly since initial recognition. When making the

assessment, the Company use the change in the risk of a

default occurring over the expected life of the financial

instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected

credit losses. 

Amortized cost of financial assets or liabilities is the amount

at which the financial assets or liabilities are measured at

initial recognition, minus principal payments, plus or minus

the cummulative amortization by using the effective interest

rate method, calculated from the difference between the

initial amount and maturity amount, minus any reduction for

impairment.

If the market of the financial instrument is inactive, the

Company determines fair value by using valuation

techniques including the use of recent market transactions

conducted properly by knowledgeable, willing parties, and if

available, reference to the current fair value of another

instrument which is substantially the same, discounted cash

flow analysis and option pricing model.

Jika pasar suatu instrumen keuangan tidak aktif,

Perusahaan menentukan nilai wajar dengan menggunakan

teknik penilaian mencakup penggunaan transaksi pasar

terkini yang dilakukan secara wajar oleh pihak-pihak yang

memahami, berkeinginan, dan jika tersedia, referensi atas

nilai wajar terkini dari instrumen lain yang secara

substansial sama, penggunaan analisa arus kas yang

didiskonto dan penggunaan model penetapan harga opsi

(option pricing model ). 
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CATATAN ATAS LAPORAN KEUANGAN NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam satuan Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

2. IKHTISAR KEBIJAKAN AKUNTANSI (lanjutan) 2. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

e. Aset dan kewajiban keuangan (lanjutan) e. Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

7. Penurunan nilai dari aset keuangan (lanjutan) 7. Impairment of financial assets (continued)

8. Penghentian pengakuan 8. Derecognition 

To make that assessment, the Company compare the risk

of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the

reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the

financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition and

consider reasonable and supportable information, that is

available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date

about past events, current conditions and forecasts of

future economic conditions, that is indicative of significant

increases in credit  risk since initial recognition. 

Perusahaan menerapkan metode yang disederhanakan

untuk mengukur kerugian kredit ekspektasian tersebut

terhadap piutang usaha dan aset kontrak tanpa

komponen pendanaan yang signifikan.

The Company applied a simplified approach to measure

such expected credit loss for trade receivables and contract

assets  without significant financing component.

Perusahaan menghentikan pengakuan kewajiban

keuangan pada saat kewajiban yang ditetapkan dalam

kontrak dilepaskan atau dibatalkan atau kadaluarsa.

Dalam transaksi dimana Perusahaan secara subtansial

tidak memiliki atau tidak mentransfer seluruh risiko dan

manfaat atas kepemilikan aset keuangan, Perusahaan

menghentikan pengakuan aset tersebut jika Perusahaan

tidak lagi memiliki pengendalian atas aset tersebut. Hak

dan kewajiban yang timbul atau yang masih dimiliki dalam

transfer tersebut diakui secara terpisah sebagai aset atau

kewajiban. Dalam transfer dimana pengendalian atas aset

masih dimiliki, Perusahaan tetap mengakui aset yang

ditransfer tersebut sebesar keterlibatan yang

berkelanjutan, dimana tingkat keberlanjutan Perusahaan

dalam aset yang ditransfer adalah sebesar perubahan nilai

aset yang ditransfer.

In transactions where the Company neither retains nor

transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership

of a financial asset, the Company derecognizes the asset if it

does not retain control over the assets. The rights and

obligations that retained in the transfer are recognized

separately as assets and liabilities as appropriate. In

transfers where control over the asset is retained, the

Company continues to recognize the asset to the etent of its

continuing involvement, determined by the etent to which it

is eposed to changes in the value of the transferred asset.

Dalam melakukan penilaian, Perusahaan membandingkan

antara risiko gagal bayar yang terjadi atas instrumen

keuangan pada saat periode pelaporan dengan risiko

gagal bayar yang terjadi atas instrumen keuangan pada

saat pengakuan awal dan mempertimbangkan kewajaran

serta ketersediaan informasi, yang tersedia tanpa biaya

atau usaha pada saat tanggal pelaporan terkait dengan

kejadian masa lalu, kondisi terkini dan perkiraan atas

kondisi ekonomi di masa depan, yang mengindikasikan

kenaikan  risiko kredit sejak pengakuan awal.

Perusahaan menghentikan pengakuan aset keuangan

pada saat hak kontraktual atas arus kas yang berasal dari

aset keuangan tersebut kadaluarsa atau Perusahaan

mentransfer seluruh hak untuk menerima arus kas

kontraktual dari aset keuangan dalam transaksi dimana

Perusahaan secara substansial telah mentransfer seluruh

risiko dan manfaat atas kepemilikan aset keuangan yang

ditransfer. Setiap hak atau kewajiban atas aset keuangan

yang ditransfer yang timbul atau yang masih dimiliki oleh

Perusahaan diakui sebagai aset atau kewajiban secara

terpisah. 

The Company derecognizes financial assets when the

contractual rights to the cash flows arising from financial

assets are epired or the Company transfers all rights to

receive contractual cash flows from financial assets in a

transaction where the Company has transferred substantially

all the risks and rewards of ownership of transferred financial

assets. Any rights or obligations on the transferred financial

assets that arise or are still owned by the Company are

recognized as assets or liabilities separately. 

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when the

obligation which is specified in the contract is released or

canceled or expired. 

- 10 -



CATATAN ATAS LAPORAN KEUANGAN NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam satuan Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

2. IKHTISAR KEBIJAKAN AKUNTANSI (lanjutan) 2. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

e. Aset dan kewajiban keuangan (lanjutan) e. Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

9. Saling hapus 9. Offsetting

f. Penggunaan estimasi f. Use of estimates

g. Kas dan setara kas g. Cash and cash equivalents

h. Piutang h.  Receivables

i. Biaya dibayar dimuka i. Prepaid expenses

Financial assets and liabilities are set off and the net amount

is presented in the balance sheets if, and only if, the

Company has a legal right to set off the amounts and

intends either to settle on a net basis or realize the asset

and settle the liability simultaneously.

Penyusunan laporan keuangan sesuai dengan prinsip akuntansi

yang berlaku umum mengharuskan manajemen untuk membuat

estimasi dan asumsi yang mempengaruhi jumlah aset dan

liabilitas dan pengungkapan aset dan kewajiban kontinjen pada

tanggal laporan keuangan serta jumlah pendapatan dan beban

selama periode pelaporan. Hasil yang sebenarnya mungkin

berbeda dari jumlah yang diestimasi.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles requires management

to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent

assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and

the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the

reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Kas dan setara kas meliputi kas dan bank dan deposito

berjangka dengan jangka waktu 3 (tiga) bulan atau kurang sejak

tanggal penempatan dan tidak dijadikan sebagai jaminan dan

tidak dibatasi penggunaannya.

Cash and cash equivalents represent cash on hand and in banks

and time deposits with maturities of 3 (three) months or less at

the time of placement and not pledged as collateral and without

any restrictions in the usage.

Aset dan kewajiban keuangan saling hapus dan nilai bersih 

dilaporkan dalam neraca jika, dan hanya jika, ada hak

hukum saat ini yang dilaksanakan untuk mengimbangi

jumlah yang diakui dan ada niat untuk menyelesaikan

secara bersih, atau untuk merealisasikan aset dan

menyelesaikan kewajiban secara bersamaan.

Piutang disajikan dalam jumlah bersih setelah dikurangi dengan

penyisihan piutang tidak tertagih, yang diestimasi berdasarkan

penelaahan atas kolektibilitas saldo piutang. Piutang dihapuskan

pada saat piutang tersebut dipastikan tidak akan tertagih.

Receivables are recorded net of provision for doubtful accounts,

based on a review of the collectibility of outstanding amounts.

Account receivables will be written-off when it determined to be

uncollectible.

Biaya dibayar dimuka diamortisasi selama manfaat masing-

masing biaya dengan menggunakan metode garis lurus.

Prepaid expenses are amortized over their beneficial periods

using the straight-line method.
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CATATAN ATAS LAPORAN KEUANGAN NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam satuan Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

2. IKHTISAR KEBIJAKAN AKUNTANSI (lanjutan) 2. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

j. Pengakuan pendapatan dan beban j. Recognition of revenues and expenses

Revenue

Beban Expenses

Beban diakui pada saat terjadinya (accrual basis ). Expenses are recognized when incurred (accrual basis).

k. Perpajakan k. Taxation

b. Perubahan kebijakan akuntansi dan pengungkapan b. Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

- -

- -

- -

- -

Kewajiban pajak tangguhan diakui untuk semua perbedaan

temporer kena pajak dan Aset pajak tangguhan diakui untuk

perbedaan temporer yang boleh dikurangkan, sepanjang besar

kemungkinan dapat dimanfaatkan untuk mengurangi laba kena

pajak pada masa datang.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taable temporary

differences and deferred ta assets are recognized for deductible

temporary differences to the etent that it is probable that taable

income will be available in future periods against which the

deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Pajak tangguhan diukur dengan menggunakan tarif pajak yang

berlaku atau secara substansial telah berlaku pada akhir periode

pelaporan. Pajak tangguhan dibebankan atau dikreditkan dalam

laporan laba rugi, kecuali pajak tangguhan yang dibebankan

atau dikreditkan langsung ke ekuitas.

Deferred tax is calculated the tax rates that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the statements of income,

except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to

equity.

Pendapatan

Pendapatan diakui bila besar kemungkinan manfaat

ekonomi akan diperoleh oleh Perusahaan dan jumlahnya

dapat diukur secara andal. Pendapatan diukur pada nilai

wajar pembayaran yang diterima, tidak termasuk diskon,

rabat dan Pajak Pertambahan Nilai. Kriteria spesifik juga

harus dipenuhi sebelum pendapatan diakui untuk

penjualan barang. Pendapatan dari penjualan yang timbul

dari pengiriman fisik produk Perusahaan diakui pada saat

risiko dan manfaat signifikan atas kepemilikan barang

dagang telah dipindahkan kepada pelanggan.

Revenue is recognized to extent that it is probable that the

economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue

can be reliably measured at the fair value of the

consideration received, excluding discounts, rebates and

Value Added Tax. Specific recognition criteria must also be

met before revenue is recognized for sale of goods.

Revenue from sales arisning for physical delivery of the

Company is recognized upon the transfer of significant risk

and rewards of ownership of the goods to customers which

generally coincide with their delivery and acceptance.

Amandemen PSAK 71 "Instrumen keuangan"

Amendment to SFAS 60 "Financial instruments:  disclosure"

Amendment to SFAS 60 "Financial instruments:  disclosure"

Berikut adalah standar dan interpretasi yang tidak menimbulkan

dampak yang signifikan terhadap laporan keuangan:

The following standards and interpretation did not result in a

significant effect on the financial statements:

Aset dan kewajiban pajak tangguhan disajikan pasa laporan

posisi keuangan, kecuali aset dan kewajiban pajak tangguhan

untuk entitas yang berbeda, atas dasar kompensasi sesuai

dengan penyajian aset dan kewajiban pajak kini.

Amandemen PSAK 73 "Sewa" Amendment to SFAS 73 "Leases"

Amandemen PSAK 55 "Instrumen keuangan: pengakuan dan

pengukuran"

Amendment to SFAS 55 "Financial instruments: recognition

and measurement"

Amandemen PSAK 60 "Instrumen keuangan:  pengungkapan"

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset in the statement of

financial position in the same manner the current ta assets and

liabilities are presented.

Aset dan kewajiban pajak tangguhan diakui atas konsekuensi

pajak periode mendatang yang timbul dari perbedaan jumlah

tercatat aset dan kewajiban menurut laporan keuangan dengan

dasar pengenaan pajak aset dan kewajiban.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future

tax consequences attributable to differences between the

financial statements carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

and their respective tax bases.

- 12 -



CATATAN ATAS LAPORAN KEUANGAN NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam satuan Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

3. KAS DAN SETARA KAS 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2021

PT Bank DBS Indonesia - IDR 4.784.095.139          PT Bank DBS Indonesia - IDR

PT Bank DBS Indonesia - USD 7.454.155                PT Bank DBS Indonesia - USD

PT Bank SBI Indonesia 2.286.474                PT Bank SBI Indonesia

JUMLAH KAS DAN SETARA KAS 4.793.835.768          TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

4. PIUTANG USAHA 4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2021

Pihak Ketiga : Third parties :

- PT Aguna Satya Mulya -                               PT Aguna Satya Mulya -

- PT Era Bangun Jaya 52.641.850               PT Era Bangun Jaya -

- PT Fajar Mitra Krida Abadi -                               PT Fajar Mitra Krida Abadi -

JUMLAH PIUTANG USAHA 52.641.850               TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

5. PERSEDIAAN 5. INVENTORIES

2021

Terdiri dari : Consists of :

- Kabel serat optik -                               Optical fiber cable -

JUMLAH PERSEDIAAN -                               TOTAL INVENTORIES

6. PIUTANG LAIN-LAIN 6. OTHERS PAYABLES

2021

Terdiri dari : Consists of :

- Modal saham yang belum disetor 6.800.140.000          Unpaid share capital -

JUMLAH PIUTANG LAIN-LAIN 6.800.140.000          TOTAL OTHER RECEIVABLES

7. BIAYA DIBAYAR DIMUKA 7. PREPAID EXPENSES

2021

Terdiri dari : Consists of :

- Jasa profesional Professional services -

- Nominee renewal Nominee renewal -

JUMLAH BIAYA DIBAYAR DIMUKA -                               TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES

2.280.156.610        

53.863.333             

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

2020

972.594.419           

120.000.000           

1.376.737.214        

2020

284.142.795           

942.892.500           

6.346.620               

6.800.140.000        

60.209.953             

3.512.382.750        

3.512.382.750        

3.223.049.110        

2020

2020

2020

6.800.140.000        

-                              
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CATATAN ATAS LAPORAN KEUANGAN NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam satuan Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

8. UTANG USAHA 8. ACCOUNT PAYABLES

2021

Terdiri dari : Consists of :

Pihak berelasi: Related parties :

- Sterlite Technologies Limited 2.961.005.310          Sterlite Technologies Limited -

JUMLAH UTANG USAHA 2.961.005.310          TOTAL ACCOUNT PAYABLES

9. UANG MUKA PELANGGAN 9. ADVANCE FROM CUSTUMERS

2021

Terdiri dari : Consists of :

- PT Fajar Mitra Krida Abadi -                               PT Fajar Mitra Krida Abadi -

JUMLAH UANG MUKA PELANGGAN -                               ADVANCE FROM CUSTUMERS

10. BIAYA YANG MASIH HARUS DIBAYAR 10. ACCRUED EXPENSES

2021

Terdiri dari : Consists of :

- Biaya audit 30.072.032               Audit fees -

JUMLAH BIAYA YANG MASIH-

HARUS DIBAYAR 30.072.032               TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES

11. PERPAJAKAN 11. TAXATION

a. Pajak dibayar dimuka a. Prepaid taxes

2021

Terdiri dari : Consists of :

- PPh pasal 28a 198.973.240             Income tax article 28a -

- PPn masukan - bersih 480.972.103             VAT in - net -

JUMLAH HUTANG PAJAK 679.945.343             TOTAL TAX PAYABLES

128.928.698           

4.094.613.840        

2020

2020

4.094.613.840        

179.939.100           

2020

138.600.000           

138.600.000           

2020

29.610.000             

29.610.000             

308.867.798           
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CATATAN ATAS LAPORAN KEUANGAN NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam satuan Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

11. PERPAJAKAN (lanjutan) 11. TAXATION (continued)

2021

Laba (rugi) sebelum pajak (1.683.077.366)        Income (loss) before tax

Koreksi fiskal: Fiscal correction:

- Pendapatan jasa giro (11.319.835)             Interest Income -

- biaya jasa giro 4.024.875                Bank charge -

Penghasilan neto fiskal (1.690.372.326)        Fiscal net income

Beban pajak penghasilan kini Perusahaan -                               Current income tax expenses of the Company

Pembayaran pajak dimuka Perusahaan Prepayment of income taxes of the Company

- Pasal 25 (1.659.240)               Article 25 -

- Pasal 22 (197.314.000)           Article 22 -

Lebih bayar pajak penghasilan (PPh 28a) (198.973.240)           Prepaid income tax (PPh 28a)

12. MODAL SAHAM 12. SHARE CAPITAL

Ankit Agarwal

Sterlite Technologies Limited

 

13. PENJUALAN BERSIH 13. NET SALES

2021

Merupakan penjualan kepada: Represents sales to: 

- PT Fajar Mitra Krida Abadi 1.257.309.900          PT Fajar Mitra Krida Abadi -

- PT Aguna Satya Mulya 2.385.247.500          PT Aguna Satya Mulya -

- PT Era Bangun Telecomindo 1.997.833.500          PT Era Bangun Telecomindo -

- PT Indonesia Comnets Plus 4.693.000.000          PT Indonesia Comnets Plus -

JUMLAH PENJUALAN BERSIH 10.333.390.900        TOTAL NET SALES

-                              

-                              

Rincian kepemilikan saham Perusahaan dengan nilai nominal Rp

10.000.000 per saham pada tanggal 31 Desember 2021 dan 2020

adalah sebagai berikut:

The details of share ownership of the Company with par value of Rp

10.000.000 per share as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 are as

follows:

31 Desember 2021 dan 2020 / December 31, 2021  and 2020

Pemegang Saham /  

Shareholders

Persentase Kepemilikan / 

Percentage of ownership

Lembar Saham / 

Number of Shares

Jumlah / Total 

(Rp)

3,00% 330.000.000      

97,00% 1.067 10.670.000.000  

 
100% 1.100                               11.000.000.000  

33

2020

3.159.935.100        

4.017.110.100        

Jumlah

857.175.000           

Rekonsiliasi antara laba sebelum pajak Perusahaan dengan

penghasilan kena pajak Perusahaan untuk tahun yang berakhir

pada tanggal 31 Desember 2021 dan 2020 adalah sebagai berikut:

The reconciliation between profit before income tax of the Company

and the Company’s estimated taxable income for the year ended

December 31, 2021 and 2020 is as follows:

2020

20.857.287             

-                              

-                              

20.857.287             

-                              

2.294.302               

(131.223.000)          

(128.928.698)          
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CATATAN ATAS LAPORAN KEUANGAN NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNTUK TAHUN YANG BERAKHIR PADA TANGGAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DESEMBER 2021 DAN 2020 DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

(Dinyatakan dalam satuan Rupiah, kecuali dinyatakan lain) (Expressed in Rupiah, unless otherwise stated)

PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia

14. HARGA POKOK PENJUALAN 14. COST OF GOODS SOLD

2021

Terdiri dari : Consists of :

- Harga pokok persediaan yang dijual 11.622.370.670        Cost of goods sold -

JUMLAH HARGA POKOK PENJUALAN 11.622.370.670        TOTAL COST OF GOODS SOLD

15. BEBAN OPERASIONAL 15. OPERATING EXPENSES

2021

Terdiri dari : Consists of :

Biaya penjualan Sales expenses

- Biaya komisi 93.860.000               Commission expenses -

Administrasi dan Umum General and Administrative
Jasa profesional 139.136.303             Professional Expense

Biaya Pengujian 160.077.600             Testing Charges

Administrasi lainnya 8.807.256                Others administrative

Sewa 9.000.000                Rent

JUMLAH BEBAN OPERASIONAL 410.881.159             TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

16. TANGGUNG JAWAB PENYELESAIAN LAPORAN KEUANGAN 16. RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE COMPLETION OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Manajemen Perusahaan bertanggung jawab atas penyusunan

laporan keuangan dan telah menyetujui untuk menerbitkan laporan

keuangan untuk tahun yang berakhir 31 Desember 2021 pada 23

Maret 2022.

The management of the Company is responsible for the

preparation of these financial statements and has agreed to

publish the financial statements for the year ended December

31, 2021 on March 23, 2022.

387.282.157           

3.615.399.090        

2020

216.274.657           

2020

3.615.399.090        

171.007.500           

-                              

-                              

-                              
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Appendix J - Interqffice Report

To thè PriceWaterhouseCharteredAccountants LLP - STL group Audit Team:

As requested in your instructions dated Aprii 15, 2022, we bave audited thè accompanying 
Metallurgica Bresciana’s Reporting Package expressed in EURO as of March 31, 2022 and for thè year 
then ended. This special purpose financial information has been prepared solely to enable STL Group 
to prepare Consolidated financial statements and not to report on Metallurgica Bresciana SpA as a 
separate entity. This special purpose financial information is thè responsibility of Metallurgica 
Bresciana’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this special purpose financial 
information based on our audit.

Scope

Except as explained in thè paragraph below, we conducted our audit in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing.

As requested in your instructions:

a) thè scope of our audit was restricted by thè overall materiality level of Euro 1.730.000 
specified in your instructions;

b) we did not perform any procedures nor make any assessment related to IFRS 16 
adjustments;

c) we did not perform any procedures nor make any assessment on thè impairment of 
goodwill under IAS 36.

Opinion

Because of thè restriction described in thè 'Scope' paragraph above, thè scope of our work was not 
sufficient to enable us to express, and we do not express, an unrestricted opinion on this special 
purpose financial information. However, in our opinion, based on our audit performed within thè 
limits of materiality referred to above, thè accompanying special purpose financial information as of 
March 31, 2022 and for thè year then ended has been prepared, in all material respects, to give thè 
information required to be shown in accordance with thè policies and instructions contained in thè 
Sterlite Technologies Limited’s accounting manual prepared in accordance with IFRS.

Emphasis ofmatter - Basis of preparation

We draw attention to thè fact that thè accompanying special purpose financial information is not 
presented in accordance with and does not include all thè information required to be disclosed by

PricewaterhonseCoopers SpA
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International Financial Reporting Standards. Accordingly, thè accompanying information is not 
intended to give a trae and fair view of thè fìnancial position of Metallurgica Bresciana SpA as of 
March 31, 2022, or thè results of its operations or its cash flows for thè year then ended in accordance 
with International Financial Reporting Standards. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this 
matter.

Restriction afuse

This report is intended solely for thè use of PriceWaterhouseCharteredAccountants LLP - STL group 
Audit Team in connection with thè audit of thè Consolidated financial statements of STL Group and 
should not he used for any other purpose.

Brescia, Aprii 21, 2022

(Partner)
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The directors present their annual report and financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021. 

Principal activities 
The principal activity of the company continued to be that of structural cabling installation.  

Directors 
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of signature of the financial statements were as 
follows: 

B R J Parker 
K S Rao 
P Aggarwal 

Auditor 
In accordance with the company's articles, a resolution proposing that Sobell Rhodes LLP be reappointed as 
auditor of the company will be put at a General Meeting. 

Statement of disclosure to auditor 
So far as each person who was a director at the date of approving this report is aware, there is no relevant audit 
information of which the company’s  auditor  is unaware. Additionally, the directors individually have taken all the 
necessary steps that they ought to have taken as directors in order to make themselves aware of all relevant 
audit information and to establish that the company’s  auditor  is aware of that information. 

This report has been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to companies entitled to the small 
companies exemption. 

On behalf of the board 

.............................. 
B R J Parker 
Director 

Date: ............................................. 
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The directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the financial statements in accordance with 
applicable law and regulations. 

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the 
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally 
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law 
the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period. In preparing 
these financial statements, the directors are required to: 

• select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; 
• make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
• prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that 

the company will continue in business. 

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain 
the company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the 
company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006.  They 
are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the 
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 
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Opinion 
We have audited the financial statements of Impact Data Solutions Limited (the 'company') for the year ended 31 
December 2021 which comprise the statement of income and retained earnings, the balance sheet and notes to 
the financial statements, including significant accounting policies.   The financial reporting framework that has 
been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102  
 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland   (United Kingdom Generally 
Accepted Accounting Practice). 

In our opinion the financial statements: 
• give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2021 and of its profit for the 

year then ended; 
• have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; 

and 
• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006. 

Basis for opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable 
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the  Auditor's  responsibilities for the audit 
of the  financial statements  section of our report. We are independent of the  company  in accordance with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the  financial statements  in the UK, including the FRC’s 
Ethical Standard , and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Conclusions relating to going concern 
In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors' use of the going concern basis of 
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate. 

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or 
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a 
going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue. 

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the 
relevant sections of this report. 

Other information 
The other information comprises the information included in the annual report other than the financial statements 
and our auditor's report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information contained within the 
annual report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the 
extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. Our 
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the course of the audit, or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, we are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial 
statements themselves. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. 

We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of our audit : 

• the information given in the directors'  r eport for the financial year for which the financial statements are 
prepared is consistent with the financial statements ; and 

• the directors' report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements. 
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Matters on which we are required to report by exception 
In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of 
the audit, we have not identifie d  material misstatements in the directors'  r eport . 

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to 
report to you if, in our opinion: 

• adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received 
from branches not visited by us; or 

• the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or 
• certain disclosures of  directors'  remuneration specified by law are not made; or 
• we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or 
• the directors were not entitled to prepare the financial statements in accordance with the small companies 

regime and take advantage of the small companies' exemption in preparing the directors' report and take 
advantage of the small companies exemption from the requirement to prepare a strategic report. 

Responsibilities of directors 
As explained more fully in the directors'  r esponsibilities  s tatement, the directors are responsible for the 
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such 
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of  financial statements  that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the  financial statements , the 
 directors are  responsible for assessing the company ' s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 
 directors  either  intend  to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do 
so. 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the  financial statements  as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an  auditor's  report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with  ISAs (UK)  will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these  financial statements . 
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Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures 
in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, 
including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is 
detailed below . 

We enquired of Management to obtain an understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks that are 
applicable to the Company.  The most significant that are relevant to the Company are United Kingdom Generally 
Accepted Accounting Practice, The Companies Act 2006 and the tax legislation in respect of Corporation tax, 
VAT  and  PAYE. We understood how the Company complies with these through enquiries of management and 
asked of any instances of non-compliance in these areas.  

We assessed the susceptibility of the Company’s financial statements to material misstatements, including how 
fraud might occur through enquiries of Management and to understand where they considered there was 
susceptibility to fraud. We obtained an understanding of the controls that the Company has established to 
address the risk  to  prevent, deter, and detect fraud.  

Based on this understanding we designed our audit procedures to detect irregularities including fraud which 
primarily  consisted of  the following: 

1. Identifying and testing of journal entries  including large and unusual transactions  to understand their 
rationale. 

2. Enquiries of management and those charged with governance  on instances any known fraud and 
around actual and potential litigation claims .  

3. Enquiries of the  tax engagement team that are independent of the audit team  for instances of non-
compliance. 

The Senior Statutory Auditor reviewed the experience and expertise of the audit engagement team to ensure that 
they had the appropriate competence and capabilities to identify any instances of fraud and non-compliance with 
the relevant laws and regulations. 

The objective of our audit, in respect to fraud, are; to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements due to fraud; to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the assessed risk of 
material misstatement due to fraud, through designing and implementing appropriate responses; and to respond 
appropriately to fraud or suspected fraud identified during the audit. However, the primary responsibility for the 
prevention and detection of fraud rests with both those charged with governance of the entity and management. 

A further description of our responsibilities is available on the Financial Reporting Council’s website at: https://
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor's report. 
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Use of our report 
This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the 
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members 
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest 
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the 
company's members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed. 

Adam Shelley (Senior Statutory Auditor) 
For and on behalf of Sobell Rhodes LLP Date: ......................... 

Chartered Accountants 
Statutory Auditor The Kinetic Centre 

Theobald Street 
Elstree 
Borehamwood 
Hertfordshire 
United Kingdom 
WD6 4PJ 
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2021 2020 
£ £ 

Turnover 9,441,360 9,886,643 
Cost of sales (5,963,289) (6,203,433) 

Gross profit 3,478,071 3,683,210 

Administrative expenses (2,943,952) (1,838,233) 
Other operating income - 26,695 

Operating profit 534,119 1,871,672 

Other interest receivable and similar income 8,533 4 

Profit before taxation 542,652 1,871,676 

Tax on profit (101,782) (307,416) 

Profit for the financial year 440,870 1,564,260 

Retained earnings brought forward as previously 
reported 2,762,410 1,198,150 

Dividends (64,090) - 

Retained earnings carried forward 3,139,190 2,762,410 
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2021 2020 
Notes £ £ £ £ 

Fixed assets 
Tangible assets 3 72,881 92,996 
Investments 4 15,117 16,190 

87,998 109,186 
Current assets 
Debtors 5 3,277,532 3,626,512 
Cash at bank and in hand 1,172,690 869,953 

4,450,222 4,496,465 
Creditors: amounts falling due within 
one year 6 (1,397,030) (1,828,388) 

Net current assets 3,053,192 2,668,077 

Total assets less current liabilities 3,141,190 2,777,263 

Provisions for liabilities - (12,852) 

Net assets 3,141,190 2,764,411 

Capital and reserves 
Called up share capital 7 2,000 2,000 
Profit and loss reserves 3,139,190 2,762,411 

Total equity 3,141,190 2,764,411 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to companies 
subject to the small companies regime. 

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on ......................... 
and are signed on its behalf by: 

.............................. 
B R J Parker 
Director 

Company Registration No. 07038550 
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1 Accounting policies 

Company information 
Impact Data Solutions Limited is a  private  company  limited by shares  incorporated in  England and Wales .  
 The registered office is  C/O Sobell Rhodes LLP, The Kinetic Centre, Theobald Street, Elstree, 
Borehamwood, Hertfordshire, United Kingdom, WD6 4PJ.  

1.1 Accounting convention 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting 
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” (“FRS 102”) and the requirements of the 
Companies Act 2006 as applicable to companies subject to the small companies regime. The disclosure 
requirements of section 1A of FRS 102 have been applied other than where additional disclosure is 
required to show a true and fair view. 

The financial statements are prepared in  sterling , which is the functional currency of the company. 
 Monetary a mounts  in these financial statements are  rounded to the nearest £1. 
. 
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. The significant 
accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These 
policies have been consistently applied to all years presented unless otherwise stated. 

The company is exempt from the requirement to prepare group accounts given that at the end of the 
financial year, the company is subject to the small companies regime. 

1.2 Going concern 
A t the time of approving the financial statements ,   t he directors have a reasonable expectation , even after 
an assessment of the impact of Covid 19,  that the  company  has adequate resources to continue in 
operational existence for the foreseeable future. Thus  t he directors continue to adopt the going concern 
basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements. 

1.3 Turnover 
Turnover is measured as the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,  for the provision of 
structural cabling installation services,  excluding discounts, rebates, value added tax and other sales 
taxes. The following criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:  

Rendering of services  
Revenue from a contract to provide services is recognised in the period in which the services are provided 
in accordance with the stage of completion of the contract when all of the following conditions are satisfied:  
 the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;  
 it is probable that the Company will receive the consideration due under the contract;  
 the stage of completion of the contract at the end of the reporting period can be measured reliably; and  
 the costs incurred and the costs to complete the contract can be measured reliably.  

1.4 Tangible fixed assets 
Tangible fixed assets  are initially measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost or valuation, net of 
depreciation and any impairment losses. 

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost or valuation of assets less their residual values over 
their useful lives on the following bases: 

Plant and equipment 33% on cost 
Motor vehicles 25% Reducing balance 
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The gain or loss arising on the disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the sale 
proceeds and the carrying value of the asset, and  is credited or charged to profit or loss . 

1.5 Financial instruments 
The Company only enters into basic financial instruments transactions that result in the recognition of 
financial assets and liabilities like trade and other debtors and creditors, loans from banks and other third 
parties, loans to related parties and investments in non-puttable ordinary shares. 

Financial assets that are measured at cost and amortised cost are assessed at the end of each reporting 
period for objective evidence of impairment. If objective evidence of impairment is found, an impairment 
loss is recognised in profit or loss. 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Balance Sheet when there is 
an enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or 
to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Debtors 
Basic financial assets, including trade and other debtors, are initially recognised at transaction price, 
unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the transaction is measured at the 
present value of the future receipts discounted at a market rate of interest. Such assets are subsequently 
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment. 

Creditors 
Basic financial liabilities, including trade and other creditors, loans from third parties and loans from related 
parties, are initially recognised at transaction price, unless the arrangement constitutes a financing 
transaction, where the debt instrument is measured at the present value of the future payments discounted 
at a market rate of interest. Such instruments are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the 
effective interest method, less any impairment. 

1.6 Taxation 
The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

Current tax 
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as 
reported in the  profit and loss account  because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or 
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The  company’s 
 liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the 
reporting end date. 

Deferred tax 
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all timing differences and deferred tax assets are 
recognised to the extent that it is probable that they will be recovered against the reversal of deferred tax 
liabilities or other future taxable profits. 

1.7 Leases 
Rentals payable under operating leases,  including  any lease incentives received, are charged to  profit or 
loss  on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease except where another more systematic 
basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the lease s  asset are 
consumed.   
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1.8 Government grants 
Government grants are recognised at the fair value of the asset receive d  or receivable when there is 
reasonable assurance that the grant conditions will be met and the grants will be received. 

A grant that specifies performance conditions is recognised in income when the performance conditions 
are met .  Where a  grant does not specify performance conditions  it  is recognised in income when the 
proceeds are received or receivable . A grant received before the recognition criteria are satisfied is 
recognised as a liability. 

1.9 Foreign exchange 
Transactions in currencies other than pounds sterling are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at 
the dates of the transactions. At each reporting end date, monetary assets and liabilities that are 
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the reporting end date. Gains 
and losses arising on translation  in the period  are included in profit or loss. 

2 Employees 

The average monthly number of persons (including directors) employed by the company during the year 
was: 

2021 2020 
Number Number 

Total 33 25 

3 Tangible fixed assets 
Plant and 

equipment 
Motor 

vehicles 
Total 

£ £ £ 
Cost 
At 1 January 2021 182,566 - 182,566 
Additions 16,672 22,997 39,669 

At 31 December 2021 199,238 22,997 222,235 

Depreciation and impairment 
At 1 January 2021 89,570 - 89,570 
Depreciation charged in the year 56,430 3,354 59,784 

At 31 December 2021 146,000 3,354 149,354 

Carrying amount 
At 31 December 2021 53,238 19,643 72,881 

At 31 December 2020 92,996 - 92,996 
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4 Fixed asset investments 
2021 2020 

£ £ 

Shares in group undertakings and participating interests 15,117 16,190 

Movements in fixed asset investments 
Shares in 

subsidiaries 
£ 

Cost or valuation 
At 1 January 2021 16,190 
Valuation changes (1,073) 

At 31 December 2021 15,117 

Carrying amount 
At 31 December 2021 15,117 

At 31 December 2020 16,190 

5 Debtors 
2021 2020 

Amounts falling due within one year: £ £ 

Trade debtors 2,076,061 2,674,146 
Amounts owed by group undertakings 217,058 153,962 
Other debtors 984,413 798,404 

3,277,532 3,626,512 

6 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 
2021 2020 

£ £ 

Trade creditors 563,818 1,181,112 
Corporation tax 86,741 272,259 
Other taxation and social security 95,554 69,605 
Other creditors 650,917 305,412 

1,397,030 1,828,388 
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7 Called up share capital 
2021 2020 2021 2020 

Ordinary share capital Number Number £ £ 
Issued and fully paid 
Ordinary 'A' Shares of £1 each 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600 
Ordinary 'B' Shares of £1 each 400 400 400 400 

2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 

8 Operating lease commitments 

Lessee 

At the reporting end date the company had outstanding commitments for future minimum lease payments 
under non-cancellable operating leases, as follows: 

2021 2020 
£ £ 

278,965 194,138 

9 Events after the reporting date 

During the year, the company entered into informal negotiations to  provide remedial works for a  
 historical project  which had subsequently  experienced rodent damage.  

At the year end, there was no reliable estimate of the costs likely to be incurred in relation to these works, 
on which to provide a provision in the accounts.  

Following a court settlement in early 2022, the company has provided an estimate of £116,000 to complete 
the work which has been agreed by the claimant.  

10 Related party transactions 
The company has taken advantage of the exemption contained in FRS102 section 1AC.35 from disclosing 
transactions and balances with other wholly owned group entities. 
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11 Parent company 

The Company is a subsidiary of Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited.   

The parent company of the smallest group for which consolidated accounts are prepared is Sterlite 
Technologies Limited. 

The registered office and details of where consolidated accounts can be publicly viewed can be found here: 
www.stl.tech/downloads/subsidiary 

The ultimate parent company is  Volcan Investments Limited. The registered office of which is as follows: 

C/O Elco Corporate Services Limited 
Loyalist Plaza, Don Mackay Boulevard 
PO Box AB 20377 
March Habour BS-CO-BS 
Island of Abaco 
Bahamas 



IMPACT DATA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

DETAILED TRADING AND PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 

- 15 - 

2021 2020 
£ £ £ £ 

Turnover 
Sales of goods 8,112,227 8,770,751 
Other income 1,329,133 1,115,892 

9,441,360 9,886,643 
Cost of sales 
Purchases 1,737,720 2,830,103 
Wages and salaries 535,899 312,605 
Social security costs 62,011 31,270 
Subcontract labour 3,627,659 3,029,455 

(5,963,289) (6,203,433) 

Gross profit 3,478,071 3,683,210 

Other operating income 
Government grants receivable and released - 26,695 
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Administrative expenses 
Wages and salaries 1,389,768 941,854 
Social security costs 169,181 114,151 
Staff recruitment costs 31,512 9,000 
Child care vouchers - 262 
Staff training 26,861 7,702 
Staff pension costs defined contribution 77,185 36,897 
Directors' remuneration 392,311 363,004 
Directors' social security costs 52,242 48,661 
Rent and service charge 114,984 96,643 
Power, light and heat 23,541 23,132 
Property repairs and maintenance 27,015 11,665 
Premises insurance 37,627 15,903 
Computer running costs 44,600 36,184 
Leasing - motor vehicles 74,517 50,952 
Leasing - other assets - 1,316 
Motor running expenses 7,610 13,101 
Travelling expenses 59,320 51,821 
Professional subscriptions 6,202 3,614 
Legal and professional fees 6,195 3,895 
Consultancy fees 70,524 100,471 
Accountancy 31,588 6,089 
Audit fees 16,275 30,250 
Bank charges 3,069 2,799 
Loan balance written off - (266,350) 
Health insurance 13,383 9,530 
Printing and stationery 9,106 8,271 
Advertising 26,640 6,900 
Promotions and exhibitions 7,077 - 
Telecommunications 24,483 19,203 
Client entertainment 46,685 19,512 
Staff entertainment 5,104 1,645 
Sundry expenses 330 3,887 
Depreciation 59,784 46,704 
Profit or loss on disposal of fixed assets - 736 
Profit or loss on foreign exchange 89,233 18,829 

(2,943,952) (1,838,233) 

Operating profit 534,119 1,871,672 
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Interest receivable and similar income 
Bank interest received - 4 
Other interest received 8,533 - 

8,533 4 

Profit before taxation 542,652 1,871,676 
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The directors present their annual report and financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021. 

Principal activities 
The principal activity of the company continued to be that of no trading  

Directors 
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of signature of the financial statements were as 
follows: 

B R J Parker 
K S Rao 
P Aggarwal 

Auditor 
In accordance with the company's articles, a resolution proposing that Sobell Rhodes LLP be reappointed as 
auditor of the company will be put at a General Meeting. 

Statement of disclosure to auditor 
So far as each person who was a director at the date of approving this report is aware, there is no relevant audit 
information of which the company’s  auditor  is unaware. Additionally, the directors individually have taken all the 
necessary steps that they ought to have taken as directors in order to make themselves aware of all relevant 
audit information and to establish that the company’s  auditor  is aware of that information. 

This report has been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to companies entitled to the small 
companies exemption. 

On behalf of the board 

.............................. 
B R J Parker 
Director 

Date: ............................................. 
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The directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the financial statements in accordance with 
applicable law and regulations. 

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the 
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally 
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law 
the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period. In preparing 
these financial statements, the directors are required to: 

• select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; 
• make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
• prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that 

the company will continue in business. 

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain 
the company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the 
company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006.  They 
are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the 
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 
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Opinion 
We have audited the financial statements of Vulcan Data Centre Solutions Limited (the 'company') for the year 
ended 31 December 2021 which comprise the statement of income and retained earnings, the balance sheet 
and notes to the financial statements, including significant accounting policies.   The financial reporting framework 
that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including 
FRS 102   The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland   (United Kingdom 
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). 

In our opinion the financial statements: 
• give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2021 and of its profit for the 

year then ended; 
• have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; 

and 
• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006. 

Basis for opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable 
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the  Auditor's  responsibilities for the audit 
of the  financial statements  section of our report. We are independent of the  company  in accordance with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the  financial statements  in the UK, including the FRC’s 
Ethical Standard , and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Conclusions relating to going concern 
In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors' use of the going concern basis of 
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate. 

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or 
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a 
going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue. 

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the 
relevant sections of this report. 

Other information 
The other information comprises the information included in the annual report other than the financial statements 
and our auditor's report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information contained within the 
annual report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the 
extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. Our 
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the course of the audit, or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, we are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial 
statements themselves. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. 

We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of our audit : 

• the information given in the directors'  r eport for the financial year for which the financial statements are 
prepared is consistent with the financial statements ; and 

• the directors' report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements. 
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Matters on which we are required to report by exception 
In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of 
the audit, we have not identifie d  material misstatements in the directors'  r eport . 

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to 
report to you if, in our opinion: 

• adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received 
from branches not visited by us; or 

• the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or 
• certain disclosures of  directors'  remuneration specified by law are not made; or 
• we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or 
• the directors were not entitled to prepare the financial statements in accordance with the small companies 

regime and take advantage of the small companies' exemption in preparing the directors' report and take 
advantage of the small companies exemption from the requirement to prepare a strategic report. 

Responsibilities of directors 
As explained more fully in the directors'  r esponsibilities  s tatement, the directors are responsible for the 
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such 
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of  financial statements  that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the  financial statements , the 
 directors are  responsible for assessing the company ' s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 
 directors  either  intend  to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do 
so. 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the  financial statements  as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an  auditor's  report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with  ISAs (UK)  will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these  financial statements . 
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Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures 
in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, 
including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is 
detailed below . 

We enquired of Management to obtain an understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks that are 
applicable to the Company.  The most significant that are relevant to the Company are United Kingdom Generally 
Accepted Accounting Practice, The Companies Act 2006 and the tax legislation in respect of Corporation tax, 
VAT  and  PAYE. We understood how the Company complies with these through enquiries of management and 
asked of any instances of non-compliance in these areas.  

We assessed the susceptibility of the Company’s financial statements to material misstatements, including how 
fraud might occur through enquiries of Management and to understand where they considered there was 
susceptibility to fraud. We obtained an understanding of the controls that the Company has established to 
address the risk  to  prevent, deter, and detect fraud.  

Based on this understanding we designed our audit procedures to detect irregularities including fraud which 
primarily  consisted of  the following: 

1. Identifying and testing of journal entries  including large and unusual transactions  to understand their 
rationale. 

2. Enquiries of management and those charged with governance  on instances any known fraud and 
around actual and potential litigation claims .  

3. Enquiries of the  tax engagement team that are independent of the audit team  for instances of non-
compliance. 

The Senior Statutory Auditor reviewed the experience and expertise of the audit engagement team to ensure that 
they had the appropriate competence and capabilities to identify any instances of fraud and non-compliance with 
the relevant laws and regulations. 

The objective of our audit, in respect to fraud, are; to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements due to fraud; to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the assessed risk of 
material misstatement due to fraud, through designing and implementing appropriate responses; and to respond 
appropriately to fraud or suspected fraud identified during the audit. However, the primary responsibility for the 
prevention and detection of fraud rests with both those charged with governance of the entity and management. 

A further description of our responsibilities is available on the Financial Reporting Council’s website at: https://
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor's report. 
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Use of our report 
This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the 
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members 
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest 
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the 
company's members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed. 

Adam Shelley (Senior Statutory Auditor) 
For and on behalf of Sobell Rhodes LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Statutory Auditor 

Date: ......................... 
The Kinetic Centre 
Elstree 
Hertfordshire 
United Kingdom 
WD6 4PJ 
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2021 2020 
£ £ 

Administrative expenses 3,027 (287,797) 
Profit/(loss) before taxation 3,027 (287,797) 

Tax on profit/(loss) 378 - 

Profit/(loss) for the financial year 3,405 (287,797) 

Retained earnings brought forward 4,397 292,194 

Retained earnings carried forward 7,802 4,397 
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2021 2020 
Notes £ £ £ £ 

Fixed assets 
Intangible assets 4 1 887 

Current assets 
Debtors 5 - 1,900 
Cash at bank and in hand 8,476 12,363 

8,476 14,263 
Creditors: amounts falling due within 
one year 6 (575) (9,700) 

Net current assets 7,901 4,563 

Total assets less current liabilities 7,902 5,450 

Provisions for liabilities - (953) 

Net assets 7,902 4,497 

Capital and reserves 
Called up share capital 100 100 
Profit and loss reserves 7,802 4,397 

Total equity 7,902 4,497 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to companies 
subject to the small companies regime. 

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on ......................... 
and are signed on its behalf by: 

.............................. 
B R J Parker 
Director 

Company Registration No. 09621145 
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1 Accounting policies 

Company information 
Vulcan Data Centre Solutions Limited is a  private  company  limited by shares  incorporated in  England and 
Wales .   The registered office is  C/O Sobell Rhodes LLP, The Kinetic Centre, Theobald Street, Elstree, 
Borehamwood, Hertfordshire, United Kingdom, WD6 4PJ.  

1.1 Accounting convention 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting 
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” (“FRS 102”) and the requirements of the 
Companies Act 2006 as applicable to companies subject to the small companies regime. The disclosure 
requirements of section 1A of FRS 102 have been applied other than where additional disclosure is 
required to show a true and fair view. 

The financial statements are prepared in  sterling , which is the functional currency of the company. 
 Monetary a mounts  in these financial statements are  rounded to the nearest £1. 

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. The significant 
accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These 
policies have been consistently applied to all years presented unless otherwise stated. 

1.2 Going concern 
At the time of approving the financial statements, the directors have a reasonable expectation, even after 
an assessment of the impact of Covid-19, that the company has adequate resources to continue in 
operational existence for the foreseeable future. Thus the directors continue to adopt the going concern 
basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.  

1.3 Tangible fixed assets 
Tangible fixed assets  are initially measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost or valuation, net of 
depreciation and any impairment losses. 

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost or valuation of assets less their residual values over 
their useful lives on the following bases: 

1.4 Financial instruments 
The Company only enters into basic financial instruments transactions that result in the recognition of 
financial assets and liabilities like trade and other debtors and creditors, loans from banks and other third 
parties, loans to related parties and investments in non-puttable ordinary shares. 

Financial assets that are measured at cost and amortised cost are assessed at the end of each reporting 
period for objective evidence of impairment. If objective evidence of impairment is found, an impairment 
loss is recognised in profit or loss. 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Balance Sheet when there is 
an enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to 
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Debtors 
Basic financial assets, including trade and other debtors, are initially recognised at transaction price, unless 
the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the transaction is measured at the present 
value of the future receipts discounted at a market rate of interest. Such assets are subsequently carried at 
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment. 
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Creditors 
Basic financial liabilities, including trade and other creditors, loans from third parties and loans from related 
parties, are initially recognised at transaction price, unless the arrangement constitutes a financing 
transaction, where the debt instrument is measured at the present value of the future payments discounted 
at a market rate of interest. Such instruments are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective 
interest method, less any impairment. 

1.5 Taxation 
The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

Current tax 
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as 
reported in the  profit and loss account  because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or 
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The  company’s 
 liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the 
reporting end date. 

Deferred tax 
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all timing differences and deferred tax assets are 
recognised to the extent that it is probable that they will be recovered against the reversal of deferred tax 
liabilities or other future taxable profits. 

1.6 Foreign exchange 
Transactions in currencies other than pounds sterling are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at 
the dates of the transactions. At each reporting end date, monetary assets and liabilities that are 
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the reporting end date. Gains 
and losses arising on translation  in the period  are included in profit or loss. 

2 Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty 

In the application of the company’s accounting policies, the directors are required to make judgements, 
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent 
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and 
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised where the revision affects only that 
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods where the revision affects both current and future 
periods. 

3 Employees 

The average monthly number of persons (including directors) employed by the company during the year 
was: 

2021 2020 
Number Number 

Total 3 3 
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4 Intangible fixed assets 
Digital asset 

£ 
Cost 
At 1 January 2021 and 31 December 2021 887 

Amortisation and impairment 
At 1 January 2021 - 
Impairment losses 886 

At 31 December 2021 886 

Carrying amount 
At 31 December 2021 1 

At 31 December 2020 887 

5 Debtors 
2021 2020 

Amounts falling due within one year: £ £ 

Other debtors - 1,900 

6 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 
2021 2020 

£ £ 

Trade creditors - 5,700 
Corporation tax 575 - 
Other creditors - 4,000 

575 9,700 

7 Related party transactions 

The company has taken advantage of the exemption contained in FRS102 section 1AC.35 from disclosing 
transactions and balances with other wholly owned group entities.  
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8 Parent company 

The Company is a subsidiary of Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited.   

The parent company of the smallest group for which consolidated accounts are prepared is Sterlite 
Technologies Limited. 

The registered office and details of where consolidated accounts can be publicly viewed can be found here: 
www.stl.tech/downloads/subsidiary 

The ultimate parent company is  Volcan Investments Limited. The registered office of which is as follows: 

C/O Elco Corporate Services Limited 
Loyalist Plaza, Don Mackay Boulevard 
PO Box AB 20377 
March Habour BS-CO-BS 
Island of Abaco 
Bahamas 
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2021 2020 
£ £ £ £ 

Administrative expenses 
Insurance - 271 
Computer running costs - 272 
Accountancy - 413 
Audit fees (4,000) 13,650 
Bank charges 87 79 
Loan balance written off - 266,350 
Telecommunications - 14 
Depreciation - 1,423 
Impairment losses 886 - 
Profit or loss on disposal of tangible assets - 4,270 
Profit or loss on foreign exchange - 1,055 

3,027 (287,797) 

Operating profit/(loss) 3,027 (287,797) 
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Relazione della società di revisione indipendente
ai sensi dell’articolo 14 del DLgs 27 gennaio 2010, n° 39

Airazionista unico di Optotec SpA

Relazione sulla revisione contabile del bilancio d’esercizio

Giudizio

Abbiamo svolto la revisione contabile del bilancio d’esercizio della società Optotec SpA (la Società), 
costituito dallo stato patrimoniale al 31 dicembre 2021, dal conto economico, dal rendiconto 
finanziario per l’esercizio chiuso a tale data e dalla nota integrativa.

A nostro giudizio, il bilancio d’esercizio fornisce una rappresentazione veritiera e corretta della 
situazione patrimoniale e finanziaria della Società al 31 dicembre 2021, del risultato economico e dei 
flussi di cassa per l’esercizio chiuso a tale data in conformità alle norme italiane che ne disciplinano i 
criteri di redazione.

Elementi alla base del giudizio

Abbiamo svolto la revisione contabile in conformità ai principi di revisione internazionali (ISA Italia). 
Le nostre responsabilità ai sensi di tali principi sono ulteriormente descritte nella sezione 
Responsabilità della società di revisione per la revisione contabile del bilancio d’esercizio della 
presente relazione. Siamo indipendenti rispetto alla Società in conformità alle norme e ai principi in 
materia di etica e di indipendenza applicabili nell’ordinamento italiano alla revisione contabile del 
bilancio. Riteniamo di aver acquisito elementi probativi sufficienti ed appropriati su cui basare il 
nostro giudizio.

Altri aspetti

Il bilancio d’esercizio della Società Optotec SpA per l’esercizio chiuso al 31 dicembre 2020 è stato 
sottoposto a revisione contabile da parte di un altro revisore che, il 24 giugno 2021, ha espresso un 
giudizio senza modifica su tale bilancio.

Responsabilità degli amministratori e del collegio sindacale per il bilancio d’esercizio

Gli amministratori sono responsabili per la redazione del bilancio d’esercizio che fornisca una
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rappresentazione veritiera e corretta in conformità alle norme italiane che ne disciplinano i criteri di 
redazione e, nei termini previsti dalla legge, per quella parte del controllo interno dagli stessi ritenuta 
necessaria per consentire la redazione di un bilancio che non contenga errori significativi dovuti a frodi 
o a comportamenti o eventi non intenzionali.

Gli amministratori sono responsabili per la valutazione della capacità della Società di continuare 
ad operare come un’entità in funzionamento e, nella redazione del bilancio d’esercizio, per 
l’appropriatezza dell’utilizzo del presupposto della continuità aziendale, nonché per una adeguata 
informativa in materia. Gli amministratori utilizzano il presupposto della continuità aziendale nella 
redazione del bilancio d’esercizio a meno che abbiano valutato che sussistono le condizioni per la 
liquidazione della Società o per l’interruzione deirattività o non abbiano alternative realistiche a tali 
scelte.

Il collegio sindacale ha la responsabilità della vigilanza, nei termini previsti dalla legge, sul 
processo di predisposizione dell’informativa finanziaria della Società.

Responsabilità della società di revisione per la revisione contabile del bilancio 
d’esercizio

I nostri obiettivi sono l’acquisizione di una ragionevole sicurezza che il bilancio d’esercizio nel 
suo complesso non contenga errori significativi, dovuti a frodi o a comportamenti o eventi non 
intenzionali, e l’emissione di una relazione di revisione che includa il nostro giudizio. Per 
ragionevole sicurezza si intende un livello elevato di sicurezza che, tuttavia, non fornisce la garanzia 
che una revisione contabile svolta in conformità ai principi di revisione internazionali (ISA Italia) 
individui sempre un errore significativo, qualora esistente. Gli errori possono derivare da frodi o da 
comportamenti o eventi non intenzionali e sono considerati significativi qualora ci si possa 
ragionevolmente attendere che essi, singolarmente o nel loro insieme, siano in grado di influenzare 
le decisioni economiche prese dagli utilizzatori sulla base del bilancio d’esercizio.

Nell’ambito della revisione contabile svolta in conformità ai principi di revisione internazionali (ISA 
Italia), abbiamo esercitato il giudizio professionale e abbiamo mantenuto lo scetticismo 
professionale per tutta la durata della revisione contabile. Inoltre:

• abbiamo identificato e valutato i rischi di errori significativi nel bilancio d’esercizio, dovuti 
a frodi o a comportamenti o eventi non intenzionali; abbiamo definito e svolto procedure di 
revisione in risposta a tali rischi; abbiamo acquisito elementi probativi sufficienti ed 
appropriati su cui basare il nostro giudizio. Il rischio di non individuare un errore 
significativo dovuto a frodi è più elevato rispetto al rischio di non individuare un errore 
significativo derivante da comportamenti o eventi non intenzionali, poiché la frode può 
implicare l’esistenza di collusioni, falsificazioni, omissioni intenzionali, rappresentazioni 
fuorvianti o forzature del controllo interno;

• abbiamo acquisito una comprensione del controllo interno rilevante ai fini della revisione 
contabile allo scopo di definire procedure di revisione appropriate nelle circostanze e non 
per esprimere un giudizio sull’efficacia del controllo interno della Società;

• abbiamo valutato l'appropriatezza dei principi contabili utilizzati nonché la ragionevolezza 
delle stime contabili effettuate dagli amministratori, inclusa la relativa informativa;

• siamo giunti ad una conclusione suU'appropriatezza deH'utilizzo da parte degli 
amministratori del presupposto della continuità aziendale e, in base agli elementi probativi 
acquisiti, suH’eventuale esistenza di una incertezza significativa riguardo a eventi o
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circostanze che possono far sorgere dubbi significativi sulla capacità della Società di 
continuare ad operare come un’entità in funzionamento. In presenza di un'incertezza 
significativa, siamo tenuti a richiamare l'attenzione nella relazione di revisione sulla relativa 
informativa di bilancio ovvero, qualora tale informativa sia inadeguata, a riflettere tale 
circostanza nella formulazione del nostro giudizio. Le nostre conclusioni sono basate sugli 
elementi probativi acquisiti fino alla data della presente relazione. Tuttavia, eventi o 
circostanze successivi possono comportare che la Società cessi di operare come un’entità in 
funzionamento;

• abbiamo valutato la presentazione, la struttura e il contenuto del bilancio d’esercizio nel suo
complesso, inclusa l’informativa, e se il bilancio d’esercizio rappresenti le operazioni e gli 
eventi sottostanti in modo da fornire una corretta rappresentazione.

Abbiamo comunicato ai responsabili delle attività di governance, identificati ad un livello 
appropriato come richiesto dagli ISA Italia, tra gli altri aspetti, la portata e la tempistica 
pianificate per la revisione contabile e i risultati significativi emersi, incluse le eventuali carenze 
significative nel controllo interno identificate nel corso della revisione contabile.

Relazione su altre disposizioni di legge e regolamentari

Giudizio ai sensi dell’artìcolo 14, comma 2, lettera e), del DLgs 39/10

Gli amministratori della Optotec SpA sono responsabili per la predisposizione della relazione sulla 
gestione della Optotec SpA al 31 dicembre 2021, incluse la sua coerenza con il relativo bilancio 
d’esercizio e la sua conformità alle norme di legge.

Abbiamo svolto le procedure indicate nel principio di revisione (SA Italia) n° 720B al fine di esprimere 
un giudizio sulla coerenza della relazione sulla gestione con il bilancio d’esercizio della Optotec SpA al 
31 dicembre 2021 e sulla conformità della stessa alle norme di legge, nonché di rilasciare una 
dichiarazione su eventuali errori significativi.

A nostro giudizio, la relazione sulla gestione è coerente con il bilancio d’esercizio della Optotec SpA al 
31 dicembre 2021 ed è redatta in conformità alle norme di legge.

Con riferimento alla dichiarazione di cui all’articolo 14, comma 2, lettera e), del DLgs 39/10, rilasciata 
sulla base delle conoscenze e della comprensione dell’impresa e del relativo contesto acquisite nel 
corso dell’attività di revisione, non abbiamo nulla da riportare.

Brescia, 30 marzo 2022 

PricewaterhouseCoopers SpA
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STL Edge Networks Inc

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022 (Amt in USD)

Particulars Notes 31 March 22

Assets

Non‐current assets

Property, plant & equipment 3 ‐                             

Capital work‐in progress 4 ‐                             

Investment property 7 ‐                             

Goodwill 5 ‐                             

Other intangible assets 6 ‐                             

Deffered tax assets

Investment in subsidiaries 8 ‐                             

Investment in joint venture 8 ‐                             

Financial assets

  Investments 8 ‐                             

  Trade receivables 9 ‐                             

  Loans 10 ‐                             

  Other non‐current financial assets 11 ‐                             

Other non‐current assets 12 ‐                             

‐                             

Current assets

Inventories 13 ‐                             

Financial assets

  Investments 14 ‐                             

  Trade receivables 9 1,561,733.08           

  Loans 10 ‐                             

  Cash and cash equivalents 15 36,880.42                 

  Other bank balances 16 ‐                             

  Other current financial assets 11 ‐                             

Other current assets 12 ‐                             

1,598,613.50           

Total Assets 1,598,613.50           

Equity and Liabilities

Equity

Equity share capital 17 1.00                           

Other Equity

  IUT 18 ‐                             

  Security premium 18 ‐                             

  Retained earnings 18 151,682.94               

  Other reserves 18 ‐                             

Total Equity 151,683.94              

Non‐current liabilities

Financial liabilities

  Borrowings 19 941,432.00               

  Other financial liabilities 20 ‐                             

Employee benefit obligations 31 ‐                             

Provisions 22 ‐                             

Other non‐current liabilities 23 ‐                             

Deferred tax liabilities (net) 24 ‐                             

941,432.00              

Current liabilities

Financial liabilities

  Borrowings 19 ‐                             

  Trade payables 21 21,939.13                 

  Other financial liabilities 20 483,558.43               

Employee benefit obligations 25 ‐                             

Provisions 22 ‐                             

Other current liabilities 23 ‐                             

505,497.56              

Total liabilities 1,446,929.56           

Total Equity & Liabilities 1,598,613.50           

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

STL Edge Networks Inc.

Dr. Badri Gomatam

(Director)



STL Edge Networks Inc

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ending on 31st March 2022 (Amt in USD)

Notes

Income

Revene from operation 26 ‐                               

Other income 27 2,414,820.08             

Total income 2,414,820.08             

Expenses

Cost of raw material and components consumed  29 ‐                               

Purchase of traded goods 29 ‐                               

(Increase) / decrease in inventories of finished goods, work‐

in‐progress, traded goods and construction work‐in‐progress 29

‐                               

Excise duty on sale of goods ‐                               

Employee benefits expense 30 2,040,384.69             

Other expenses 31 197,562.60                 

Exceptional items 36 ‐                               

Total expenses 2,237,947.29             

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) 176,872.79                 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 32 ‐                               

Finance costs 33 25,189.85                   

Finance Income 28 ‐                               

Profit before tax 151,682.94                 

Tax expense: 34

Current tax ‐                               

Deferred tax 24 ‐                               

Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods ‐                               

Total tax expenses ‐                               

Profit for the year 151,682.94                 

Other comprehensive income 35 ‐                               
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or 

loss in subsequent periods

Net movement on cash flow hedges ‐                               

Income tax effect ‐                               
Net other comprehensive income to be reclassified to 

profit or loss in subsequent periods
‐                               

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to 

profit or loss in subsequent periods

Re‐measurement loss defined benefits plans ‐                               

Income tax effect ‐                               

Net movement on cash flow hedges ‐                               

Income tax effect ‐                               
Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to 

profit or loss in subsequent periods
‐                               

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax ‐                               

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 151,682.94                 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

STL Edge Networks Inc.

Dr. Badri Gomatam

(Director)




